Skaﬁ AGENDA ITEM #8.

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

1415 Freeway Drive | Mount Vernon, Washington 98273 | (360) 424-7104 | SkagitPUD.org

December 9, 2025 MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: George Sidhu

SUBJECT: Adopting the Final Budget for the Calendar Year 2026

Requested Action:
Approve Resolution No. 2316-25, adopting the final budget for the calendar year 2026.

Background:

The 2026 Budget focuses on maintaining existing water system infrastructure as well as replacing
critical infrastructure that is nearing the end of its useful life. The budget was presented at a public
hearing on October 14, 2025, and department managers presented their operation and capital budget
requests during work sessions following the public hearing. Based on these discussions and updated
financial information, the 2026 Budget is presented to you tonight for adoption.

Fiscal Impact:

The 2026 Budget incorporates a five-percent increase in water rates as well as increases in the tiered
water rates for high consumption. The rate increases take effect January 1, 2026, and are projected to
increase rate revenue by $1.6 million, which will be used to finance the Capital Improvements Plan.
The 2026 Budget authorizes an operations budget of $21,720,606 and capital spending of $16,000,000.

Enclosures:  1.2026 Adopted Budget
2. Resolution 2316-25


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3723172/2026_Adopted_Budget.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3755811/RES_2316-25_Budget_2026.pdf

